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NOTICE TO CITIZENS

TO: All Tsuut’ina Citizens

FROM: Coreen Onespot-Rider

CC: Jerry Simon, Andrew Onespot JR, Terry Braun, Jordan Big Plume
DATE: September 18, 2025

RE: Electoral Officer Coreen Onespot and Important Notice Dates

Dzinisi Guja,

Tsuut’ina Nation Head Chief and Minor Chiefs by BCR appointed Coreen Onespot-Rider to
be the Electoral Officer for the 2025 Head Chief and Minor Chief Elections on November
20th, 2025.

As per the Head Chief and Minor Chief Electoral Code, the following dates will be key for
the upcoming Election:

° Nomination Day - October 30, 2025
° Final Candidate list posted - November 5, 2025
° Election Day - November 20, 2025

For any information or questions about the Election please reach out to the Electoral Officer:
Coreen Onespot-Rider via email: coreen.onespotrider@tsuutina.com

For copies of the Head Chief and Minor Chief Electoral Code please contact LPTS Director:
William Big Plume via email: william.bigplume®@tsuutina.com

For mail out ballots please ensure most up to date address information has been submitted to
Citizenship Department via email:citizenship@tsuutina.com
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